From: Ismail,R

To: Q"Connor,D

Subject: RE: Denny Peng to sue LSE
Date: 10 October 2019 16:43:44
Dear Danny,

Thank you for letting us know.
Kind regards,

Refel

From: O'Connor,D

Sent: 10 October 2019 09:50

To: Haynes,KJ; Ismail R

Cc: Thomson,MT; Phdacademy; Metcalfe,F
Subject: FW: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Dear Kevin and Refel,

For your information please see the email below. This relates to a statement we put on the
website on Tuesday: http://www.lse.ac.uk/News/Latest-news-from-LSE/2019/j-October-

2019/LSE-statement-on-PhD-of-Dr-Tsai-Ing-wen

Overall | think this is more nonsense and sabre rattling, but just in case anything comes in to you.
(I do not suggest we issue any further response on this).

Best wishes,

Danny

(cc Mark and Marcus)

From: "Filippidi,V" <V.Filippidi@|se.ac.uk>
Date: Thursday, 10 October 2019 at 08:33
To: "Smith,DAA" <D.A.A.Smith@Ise.ac.uk>
Subject: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Morning Dave,

Just to flag that Sprout picked up on a tweet that linked to this article about Denny Peng
“vowing to sue LSE over confirming Taiwanese President’s degree.” Not sure if it's
really anything but thought you should be aware of the reactions post-statement.

Lina



